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Transmit the following ia 

  

cafe 22 — Miami. 

  

(Type in plaintext or code} 

(Precedence) 3 

TO: a " DIRECTOR, I FBI (62-1056) 

FROM: - SAC, MIAMI (89-35) (P) 
". SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF- PRESIDENT | 

° “JOHN F. (KENNEDY... wh 
-s 7 + 11/22/63 - - ae = Lee “= SDALLAS, “TEXAS «= 

.. (00: DALLAS) ” 
gy me 

Re Bureau airtel to Dallas. ‘dated 8/5/76. *: 

  

Enclosed for’ Tampa is one copy of referenced ot oe . Bureau airtel and one copy of an FD=-302 re Bring interview ..; ; of WALLY WESTON at Dallas, ‘Texas on 11/24/6 Dostoris eo 

Efforts to locate WALLY WESTON within” the ‘Miami. Division for interview were negative. On 8/24/76, WESTON | 
telephonically contacted the Miami Office. He advised he - is now residing Room 18, Port of Nations Motel, 131 N. ~~ Orlando Avenue, Winter Park, Florida. He advised he would make himself available for interview if contacted ty an 
Agent at his current residence eee ; a 

= Pore KI. 
2 - Dallas oe 
2 - Tampa (Enes. 2) 
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GPO: 1975 O - 590-993 |. 
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Will interview WESTON in accordance with Bureau 
"instructions set forth in referenced airtel. 

 


